Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 3:52 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AGI-TP SGJ 4895Y SURVEYED BY KENNETH (OUR REF: CS/AGI22007488/Kqy3)

Dear Shaiu Chan,

Audit check done for SGJ4895Y without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 3:42 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AGI-TP SGJ 4895Y SURVEYED BY KENNETH (OUR REF: CS/AGI22007488/Kqy3)

Dear Simon,

For your re-audit.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 12:35 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: AGI-TP SGJ 4895Y SURVEYED BY KENNETH (OUR REF: CS/AGI22007488/Kqy3)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Audit check done for SGJ4895Y, found parts prices need verification.



Best Regards,
Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 11:48 am

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: AGI-TP SGJ 4895Y SURVEYED BY KENNETH (OUR REF: CS/AGI22007488/Kqy3)

Dear Simon,

For your audit.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



